From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAQ)

Sent: 4/14/2021 3:33:35 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT) [(OFEL1

; Mody, Saeed (CRT)
b)(6) per CRT

cc: b)(6) per CRT
; Mitchell, Kendall M. (PAQ)

Subject: RE: Ashli Babbit PR
Attachments: McEntee-Babbitt FINAL-FINAL for Distrib'n 04142021 .docx

Thanks, all.

Attached is the updated PR. They just made a small change at the USAO:

(b)(5) per EOUSA

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Justice

(b) (6)
From: Felte, James (CRT) <[{s)¥(3)] >

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:.01 AM
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) <({&)] (6)

Cc: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{YX(E)]
Subject: RE: Ashli Babbit PR

>; Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) <[{s§¥(&)]
>; Mitchell, Kendall M. (PAO) <[{§X(

That’s fine by me.
Jim

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) <[{s)¥(3))
Cc: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{s)X(5))
M. (PAO) <[(9)X(3)]

Subject: Re: Ashli Babbit PR

>; Mody, Saeed (CRT) <[{JX(3)) >; Mitchell, Kendall

>; Felte, James (CRT) <[{JXG)) =

Adding, Jim.

Saeed



On Apr 14, 2021, at 10:48 AM, Mastropasqgua, Kristina (PAQ) <{{s)X{5})] >
wrote:

Hi all -

(b) (3)

b)(3); (b)(5) per EOUSA

Hi Robert and Saeed,

Please see attached an updated and hopefully final PR that the USAO DC will issue today. [(s)X&);

(b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per EOQUSA

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Justice

(b) (6)

<press release McEntee-Babbitt FINAL 04142021.docx>



From: Visser, Tim (OAG)

Sent: 4/13/2021 4:24:45 PM
To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) [N g @31

Subject: JH(b)(5) per EOUSA

Thanks, Robert.

From: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{s§X(&)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:47 AM
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) <[{(SX(&)} >; Ruisanchez, Alberto (OASG)
N(b) (6) >; Visser, Tim (OAG) <()XG)]
Cc: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) <[{X(5)) >, Payton, Rayshon (OLA) <{YG TG
Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) <[{s)R (5}
ST (h)(5) per EOUSA

Team,

24l (b)(5) per EOUSA

The proposed press release, to be issued by the USAO is below. Because we don’t have
anything but stylistic edits, and it’s a USAO document, we don’t have anything to add.

(b)(5) per EOUSA







Sent: 4/14/2021 2:01:44 PM

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAQ)
To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) (b)(G} per CRI

Subject: HH](b)(5) per EOUSA

| agree re the editing.

(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Justice

(b) (6)

From: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{s)K{5)] >

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) <[(sJ¥(5)) P
Subject: RE: {{s) [Nl M= OJUISTLN

(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAQ)

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{s)N(5)] >
Subject: RE: [{s)[() eI @=OIUITAN

Robert, | might have misunderstood.

(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Justice

(b) (6)

From: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{sJR(5}!
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:47 AM
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) <{{s)X(S)]
(b) (6) >; Visser, Tim (OAG) <
Cc: Karlan, Pamela (CRT) < >; Payton, Rayshon (OLA) <[{s}X{5)] >

Duplicative material

/> Ruisanchez, Alberto (OASG)




From: Moossy, Robert (CRT) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 1/7/2021 5:25:58 PM

To: Dreiband, Eric (CRT){{(s)X(3)]

Daukas, John (CRT)

Maugeri, Alexander (CRT)

(6)
Subject: W: 1100 update

FYI

From: Felte, James (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <{{}X()] -+ Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) <{QXG) P
Mody, Saeed (CRT) <{{s)X{(5)] >

Subject: FW: 1100 update

FYI

2] 0)(6) per CRTNESY

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:58 AM

LICHN el (D)(6) per CRT Felte, James (CRT) <[(DXG))

Subject: 1100 update

Mayor’s press conference is scheduled for 1100 today. The FBI and other federal agencies have declined to participate.

(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA

(EN7HE]) per CRT|

DC Metro system reported 40,000 riders yesterday. Ridership is down today- approximately 17,000 which is on track
with the numbers from last week

(b)(7)(c), (B)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA

The National Capital Police- their command post remains open. Repairs are ongoing within the capitol. They will be
adding concrete barriers to surround the Capitol’s perimeter.

(b)(7)(E) per CRT: (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA
(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA; (b)(7 )(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per CRT: (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA

(b)(7)(E) per CRT, (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(E) per FBI




(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(c), (b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA

Acting Chief of Counterterrorism
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

[B)(6): (DNTNC)- Der EOUSA|

(DX7XD) per EOU

Best,

(b)(€) per CRT,; (b)(7)(D) per EOUSA

[b){6i) per CRT; (B)7)D) per EOUSA

Acting Chief of Counterterrorism
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

06 [@)7XC). [B)THD) per EOUS




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ok.

(b)(6) James Felte |(b)(6) James Felte

2/2/2021 12:20:57 PM

Moossy, Robert (CRT) ({S)K(&)]

(b) (6)

Re: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during
insurrection - CNNPolitics

On Feb 1, 2021, at 9:19 PM, Moossy, Robert (CRT) <[{(s)K()] > wrote:

Let’s discuss tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) per EOUSA

From: Robert Moossy
Date: February 1, 2021 at 8:49:06 PM EST

To: "Moossy, Robert (CRT)" (b) (6)

Subject: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer
accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during insurrection - CNNPolitics

https://www.cnn.com/2021/02/01/politics/us-capitol-police-shooting-
insurrection/index html



From: Mody, Saeed (CRT){{JX(E)]

(b) (6)

Sent: 1/13/2021 9:38:55 PM

To: Felte, James (CRT){{2)X(S)]

Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)

Subject: FW: Today's list
ISR (1 )(5), (b)(6) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

From: (G J:Ed=eVET (USADC)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT)[(QXE)

Subject: Today's list

(b)(6) per EOUSA -

Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office

555 Fourth Street, N.W., Room 5239
Washington, D.C. 20530

(OICHEN (office phone)

(b)(6), (b)}(T)(C) per EOUSA

(b) (6)



Mody, Saeed (CRT (b) (6)

From:
(b) (6)
Sent: 4/8/2021 8:09:00 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT)
Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)
(6) _
Subject: a(b)(3), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA
er CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Attachments: SRASECHOICEENH

Jim and Paige,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT, (b)(5) per EOUS
(6)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT, (b)(5) per EOUSA

(0)(5), (b)(7)(C) per CRT. (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA
(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Thanks,

Saeed

From: Songer, Michael (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 7:58 PM

(b)(5) per CRT, (b)(5) per EOUSA

Mike



From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{)K()

(b) (6)

Sent: 1/14/2021 5:47:29 PM
To: Felte, James {CRT} (6)
Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)
)
et (0)(5), (b)(6) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Jim and Paige,

(b)(5), (b)(6) per CRT,; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Thanks,

Saeed

From: [OGEEIZeNEN (USADC)

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:46 PM

To: Mody, Saeed (b)(6)
g (0)(5), (b)(6) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Current as of 11am today it looks like.

Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office

555 Fourth Street, N.W., Room 5239
Washington, D.C. 20530

(b) (6) (office phone)

l (cell phone)
(b) (6)




From: Mody, Saeed (CRT (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 4/11/2021 9:15:48 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT)[{S)X(S)]
b Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)
cc: Songer, Michael (CRT) [{JR()]
(b) (6)
Subject: (b)(D), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA
Attachments:

| wanted to flag this one again, before | lost track of it. (b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Felte, James (CRT) (2 XG)]
EMEaWR (0)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5)

Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) [{(SJN{(S))
per EOUSA

lim and Paige,

From: Songer, Michael (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 7:58 PM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{s)X(5)]
teg (0)(9), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Saeed-

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA



(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Mike



From: Mody, Saeed {CRT} (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 4/13/2021 2:34:59 AM

To: Felte, James (CRT)[{)N(E)]
(b) (6) Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)
(b) (6)
(b) (6) Songer, Michael (CRT)
(6)(6)
(b) (6)

Subject: FW: McEntee -- Press Statement

Attachments: mcentee-press statement{{s)]E)R S K134 () )] sl @ =O]UTAN

Jim,

Thanks,

Saeed

From: [NOEEA=e MR (USADC)
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) ({(s)K(3)]

Subject: McEntee -- Press Statement

Saeed:

Attached is a draft press statement that is signed off on by the USA. Could you please push this up and let us know your
thoughts? If possible, we would like to go with this as early as tomorrow and hopefully NLT Wednesday. Happy to chat
at your convenience. Also happy to put CRT press folks in touch with ours when you feel like the language is in a good
place.

(b)(6) per EOUSA




From: Mody, Saeed (CRT) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 4/13/2021 2:41:03 AM

To: Felte, James (CRT)[{Q)X(S)]
(b) (6) Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)
(b) (6)
(b) (6) Songer, Michael (CRT)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: McEntee -- Press Statement

Attachments: mcentee-press statement{E RGN E T Ea=CIIETY

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA (b)(5) per EOUSA

One note

(b)(5) per EOUSA




From: Mody, Saeed (CRT (b) (6)
(b) (6)
Sent: 4/13/2021 1:45:54 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT)[(S)X(E)]
(b) (6)
Subject: (b)(B), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Attachments:




From: Mody, Saeed (CRT) [{£)R(S)]

(b) (6)
Sent: 4/13/2021 10:33:31 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT)[(DXE)
cc:
| Songer, Michael (CRT)
Subject: RE: McEntee -- Press Statement

Argh! | have the version you sent to Rabert, so I’'m good.

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 6:33 PM

To: Felte, James (CRT){{s)K(E)]
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) ()R}  Songer, Michael (CRT) [{)X(&))

Subject: RE: McEntee -- Press Statement

Hi Jim,

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

-Saeed

From: Felte, James (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) [((JX()]
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) [(KE) . Mody, Saeed (CRT) [{(sJN(S))

Subject: RE: McEntee -- Press Statement
(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA
Jim

From: Felte, James (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Moossy, Robert (CRT)[{S)X(S)]
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) [{(QJX (&)
Subject: McEntee -- Press Statement

Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{<)R(E)]

Robert,

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA




(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA




From: Mody, Saeed {CRT} (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 4/14/2021 1:13:11 AM

To: Mitchell, Kendall M. (PAO

cc: Felte, James (CRT) [({9)K(S)]
: Songer, Michael (CRT)

Subject: Fwd: mcentee-press statement{QIGE S EROIGIEEEE
Attachments: mcentee-press statementiICIRCESHGI G- gselitly

Hi Kendall,

The USAO ig closing a high-profile shooting that occurred on 1/6. They’ll be issuing a PR, and we're on it as well. I've
asked them to loop you in. The attached is a draft, so they'l|
circulate a revised version. We'll want to only have minimal edits, if any, (b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Thanks!
Saeed

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mody, Saeed (CRT)" (X&)}

Date: April 13, 2021 at 6:51:00 PM EDT
(b)(6) per EOUSAJUNXsI8M(b) (6) "Songer, Michael (CRT)"
'BEEEES] (usAaoc) [(DXE)

ubject: mcentee-press statement{CUSEERSAN GRS

(b)(6) per EOUSA

A few minor edits, but we don’t feel strongly if you or your shop disagree. Can your PIO loop in Kendall
Mitchell from OPA when there is a final version? I'll give her a heads up tonight as well. We're good to
go tomorrow, so no hold ups on our end.

Thanks,

Saeed



From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) [S)X(3)]
Sent: 4/14/2021 3:33:35 PM _
To: Felte, James (CRT){{s)(S)]
Mody, Saeed (CRT)
CC:
Mitchell, Kendall M. (PAO)
Subject: RE: Ashli Babbit PR

Attachments: McEntee-Babbitt FINAL-FINAL for Distrib'n 04142021.docx

Thanks, all.

Attached is the updated PR. They just made a small change at the USAO:
(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs

Deiartment of Justice

From: Felte, James (CRT) (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) ((S)X(G)) Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) [{)XE)]

Cc: Moossy, Robert (CRT) (X&) Mitchell, Kendall M. (PAO) [{2X)

Subject: RE: Ashli Babbit PR
That’s fine by me.
Jim

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO (b) (6)
Cc: Moossy, Robert (CRT)
M. (PAO) (X ®)]
Subject: Re: Ashli Babbit PR

- Mody, Saeed (CRT) [(sJN(5)) Mitchell, Kendall
Felte, James (CRT) (b) (6)

Adding, Jim.

Saeed



On Apr 14, 2021, at 10:48 AM, Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAQ) (b) (6)
wrote:

Hi all -

(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

Best,

Kristina

Hi Robert and Saeed,

Please see attached an updated and hopefully final PR that the USAO DC will issue today. RS alates
(b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

b)(5); (b)(5) per EOUSA

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
sent: 1/19/2021 2:59:58 PM

To: Felte, James (CRT) {{(s)R(E)]

: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)

Subject:
Attachments:

From: (G J:Ed=eVET (USADC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:56 AM

Sorry for the Outlook delays!

(b)(6) per EOUSA -

Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office

555 Fourth Street, N.W., Room 5239
Washington, D.C. 20530

(b) (6) (office phone)

(b) (6) cell phone)

(b) (6)




From Mody, Saeed (CRT (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 1/26/2021 2:33:10 AM

To: Felte, James (CRT)[{)X(S)]

Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)

Bosserman, Barbara (CRT)

Subject:
Attachments:

()() perCRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA
(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA
(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Thanks,
ed

Sae
om: [DIOFEE=NEL (USADC)
t: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:21 PM

Fr
Se
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) (b) (6)
Su
Sa

n
bject: ISF
e

ed:

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA




From: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT){()K(S)]

(b) (6)

Sent: 2/3/2021 7:00:06 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT)
Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Subject: RE: Here you goFW: Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United States Attorney’s Office for

the District of Columbia to Handle Cases Involving the Breach of the United States Capitol Building

Indeed. Thanks, Saeed!
From: Felte, James (CRT)

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:56 PNV
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT){S)X{&)]
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Here you goFW: Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United States Attorney’s Office
for the District of Columbia to Handle Cases Involving the Breach of the United States Capitol Building

That sounds like a good a set up!

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Felte, James (CRT)
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) [{JX(&)]

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

(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

From: Felte, James (CRT)

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:42 PM
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT){{s)N(5)]

Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Here you goFW: Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United States Attorney’s Office
for the District of Columbia to Handle Cases Involving the Breach of the United States Capitol Building

Thanks Saeed.

On Feb 2, 2021, at 6:19 PM, Mody, Saeed (CRT) [($}K(S)] wrote:



From: [DCIEEENE (USAALN)

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:18 PM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) ({s)K(E))

Subject: Here you goFW: Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United States
Attorney’s Office for the District of Columbia to Handle Cases Involving the Breach of the United States
Capitol Building

From: ey (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:32 AM

To: USAALN-CR-AUSAs (USA) <USAALN-CR-AUSAs@ usa.doj.gov>

Subject: FW: Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United States Attorney’s Office
for the District of Columbia to Handle Cases Involving the Breach of the United States Capitol Building

Please see the attached recruitment notice and let me know if you are interested or have any
SN |))(6) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

B Vanagement will make any necessary adjustments to your caseload to accommodate
your request if you are interested.

(b)(6) per EOUSA
Chief, Criminal Division
U.S. Attorney’s Office (NDAL)
1801 Fourth Avenue INorth

<image001.jpg>

——eran 0 )(6) per CRT

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 1:58 PM

e (USAEO) [(FXG) (b)(6) per EOUSARINXl®](D) (6)

Subject: Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United States Attorney’s Office for
the District of Columbia to Handle Cases Involving the Breach of the United States Capitol Building

This is an unattended e-mail account. Please do not reply to this address.

MEMORANDUM - Sent via Electronic Mail

DATE: January 27, 2021

TO: ALL UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
ALL FIRST ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
ALL EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
ALL CRIMINAL CHIEFS


mailto:USAALN-CR-AUSAs@usa.doi.gov

ALL CIVIL CHIEFS
ALL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS

/s/
FROM: (b)(6) per EOUSA
Acting Director

SUBIJECT:  Recruitment Notice: Six-to-Nine-Month AUSA Details to the United
States Attorney’s Office for the District of Columbia to Handle Cases
Involving the Breach of the United States Capitol Building

ACTION REQUIRED: Please volunteer AUSAS to assist with the significant
influx
of cases resulting from the recent breach of the United
States Capitol Building.

DUE DATE: Immediate, but no later than February 5, 2021.

CONTACT PERSONS: QIOELRSSEES (for applications)

Attorney Advisor

Legal Programs Office
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(for district-specific questions)
Human Resources Officer

United States Attorney’s Office — District of Columbia
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

On behalf of the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Columbia (USAO-
DC), EOUSA seeks AUSAs for six-to-nine-month detail assignments to work full-time on
criminal cases arising from the breach of the United States Capitol Building on January 6,
2021. The USAO-DC is facing a significant influx of cases relating to the events that occurred
that day and is working diligently with investigators to gather evidence and enforce our nation’s
laws. The USAO-DC has an urgent need for assistance with prosecuting hundreds of criminal
cases involving a variety of offenses including obstruction, entering a restricted building, assault
on a federal officer, destruction of government property, rioting, and scditious
conspiracy. Detailees may serve from their home districts or in the District of
Columbia. Detailees who work from their home districts may be required to travel occasionally
to the District of Columbia. Extensions of detail assignments will potentially be needed.

This is not a reimbursable detail. During the period of the detail, each detailee’s home
district will continue to cover the salary cost of the detailee. EOUSA will centrally fund other
related costs, such as extended temporary duty travel allowances (EX-TDY).

Based on the importance and immediacy of the need, we ask each United States Attorney
to consider whether he or she can offer critical assistance to the USAO-DC. We need to receive
responses from each district on or before February 5§, 2021.

Applicants who have the support of their United States Attorneys should submit via email
to (QUIOBERENEEE  Attorney Advisor, an informal resume and cover letter indicating whether the



applicant can work from their home district or in the District of Columbia. The cover letter must
also indicate that the applicant’s United States Attorney has approved the application. Please
(We18)74(0)(6) per EOUSARR] on all email application submissions.

cc: All United States Attorneys’ Sccretarics

<Recruitment Notice US Capitol AUSA Detailees 1-27-202 1pdf.pdf>
<Recruitment Notice US Capitol AUSA Detailees memo.docx>



From: Mody, Saeed (CRT) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 1/7/2021 6:49:04 PM

To: Markovich, Matthew (CRT)

CC:

Subject: RE: Today

Thanks again, (b)(5) per CRT

Felte, James (CRT)



From: Mody, Saeed (CRT){{JXE)]

(b) (6)

Sent: 1/8/2021 9:13:09 PM
To:
b Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)
Songer, Michael (CRT)
Subject: FW: Capitol shooting

This longer 2-min video is worth watching. [(S)[E) Nl ®adl

(b)(5) per CRT

From: Songer, Michael (CRT)
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 4:08 PM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) (X&)

Subject: Capitol shooting

FYI - the Post has an article with a new, longer video of what happened before the shooting. ((SIE)M{TA[(SNJI=INe1 2]

(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT

(0)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT

https://www.washingtonpost.com/investigations/2021/01/08/ashli-babbitt-shooting-video-capitol/

Michael J. Songer | Attorney | Criminal Section | Civil Rights Division
U.S. Department of Justice | 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC | 20530

(b) 6) ___l(b) (6)


https://www.washingtonpost.com/investigations/2021/01/08/ashli-babbitt-shooting-video-capitol

From: Markovich, Matthew (CRT (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Sent: 1/7/2021 4:48:46 PM
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT)

(b) (6) Felte, James (CRT)
Subject: RE: Today

Attachments: Capitol Shooting Witness.mp4

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Markovich, Matthew (CRT) ({)X(S)) Felte, James (CRT)[{(s)X(5))

Subject: RE: Today

Nope — user error on my part.

From: Markovich, Matthew (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) (b) (6) Felte, James (CRT) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Today

The videos have sound. If Jim doesn’t have sound, it may be a problem with sending it through
the email system. I can put the videos on the network and you can download them from there if
needed.

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Markovich, Matthew (CRT){{($)X(&)) Felte, James (CRT){{JJ(S))

Subject: RE: Today

I'm not getting any sound. Should there be? Thank you for sending.

From: Markovich, Matthew (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Felte, James (CRT[(OXE]
Cc: Mody, Saeed (CRT)({JX(E))

Subject: RE: Today

Video of shooting (Graphic)

From: Felte, James (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Markovich, Matthew (CRT) (b) (6)
Cc: Mody, Saeed (CRT) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Today



Thanks Matt. | know myself and Saeed would be interested in seeing it.
Really appreciate it.
Jim

From: Markovich, Matthew (CRT)

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:26 AM

Subject: RE: Today
Jim,

I have put together an excel spreadsheet of different social media from the attack on the
Capitol. I am also working to see what social media I can find on the shooting. If you or anyone
else would like the information, let me know.

Matt

From: Felte, James (CRT)

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:24 PM
To: Alexander, Kate (CRT) ({o)K{5)) Allison, Tara {CRT) (6) ; Arco,
Jessica (CRT) ; Aroner, Madeleine (CRT)[{s}X{5}! - Axam, Hilary
Bailey, Rebekah (CRT Beer, Sheldon (CRT)

; Bell, Cameron (CRT) (b) (6) Berkower, Risa (CRT)

Bernstein, Bobbi (CRT) [(X(S)] Blumberg, Mark (CRT)
Bosserman, Barbara (CRT)[{JX(:} Boynton, Kyle (CRT)
Branch, Leah (CRT) (b) ( ) Byars, Kathy (CRT)
Cha, Aelean (CRT) [(X(S); Channapati, Anita (CRT)

Christian, Forrest (CRT) [{sJX(&)] - Clark, Tyneeta (CRT)
ooper, Rochelle M (CRT) : DeVar, Katherine (CRT)

- Dobinski, Karla (CRT) [{s3R(5)) Elwell, Jocelyn (CRT)

; Felte, James (CRT} (6) Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT)

Fronk, Henry (CRT) (b) (6) Gamondi, Cristina (CRT)

; Gegenheimer, Julia (CRT)[{s}X(5)] : Gibson, Rose (CRT)
s Gilbert, Kathryn (CRT) Gilson, Laura (CRT)

Gold, Fara (CRT| Gotfryd, Anna (CRT)

: Grady, Matthew (CRT) ({s)X(&))] Grosswiler, Peggy (CRT)

: Guckian, Patrick (CRT) (b) (6) : Hahn, Mary (CRT)

Harrell, Steven (CRT) Hill, Kate (CRT)

Hinnant, Jacqueline (CRT) ; Hutson, Elizabeth (CRT)

; Johnson, Thomas (CRT) Kuperstein, Slava (CRT)
Lawrence, Kimberly (CRT) (b) (6) : Manns, Andrew

; Markovich, Matthew (CRT (b) (6) ; Mcleod,
Michel, Olimpia (CRT) [(s)X(5)} - Milam,
Mody, Saeed (CRT) [()X(S)) Nolan, William (CRT)
- Patel, Sanjay (CRT) [{)K(E)] Patel, Shan (CRT)

: Peffley, Eric (CRT) Perras, Christopher (CRT)

; Phillips, Colleen (CRT) (b) (6) : Posten, Lauren (CRT)
Randall-lames, Christina (CRT) (b) (6) : Rao,

Raspa, Nicole (CRT) (b) (6) Reese, David (CRT)
Richard-Sampson, Carissa {CRT} (6) Sanan,
Sehseh (CRT} (6) Scheflen, Katherine (CRT) (b) (6) : Shapiro,




Siscaretti, Christine (CRT)[{JX(S)]
Smith, Matthew (CRT) [{e}X{5})
Songer, Michael (CRT) (b) (6)
Tannenbaum, Matthew (CRT) [{(Q)K(E)]
Thompson, Dianne (CRT){{SJX (&)}
Tunnage, Donald (CRT){{9)X(E)] - Visser, Timothy
Wagstaff, Brandy (CRT)[{s)R{5)) Wambo Kamga, Steve
- Ward, shelly (cRT) [()K(E)) Watson, Jerrica (CRT)

' White, Maura (CRT)

Williams, Frances (CRT) : Zhuravitsky, Maryam (CRT)

Smith,
Smith, Regina
: Stauss, Karen (CRT)
Tepfer, Sean
: Trepel, Samantha

I'm sure you have watched in shock and disgust the events taking place in our nation’s capital, and indeed at the Capitol

Building itself. As a public servant for more than 25 years, it pains me to see what is happening.

At this moment, law enforcement officials from multiple agencies and jurisdictions are working to restore order to the
area. This will take some time. For those of you in DC itself, I'm sure you are aware that the Mayor has announced a
6pm curfew for tonight. Please abide by that curfew keeping yourself and your loved ones safe.

We are a democratic nation of laws, and what we are witnessing is not representative of who we are or who we want to
be. The events are those often seen in other countries, but they painfully remind us how special and precious our
democracy truly is. As a nation we have faced prior tests to our democratic institutions and processes, and we have
emerged stronger. We will overcome this challenge as well.

Jim



From: Markovich, Matthew (CRT

Sent:
To:

cc

Subject: :
Attachments: Capitol Shooting.mp4; Capitol Shooting 2nd View.mp4; Capitol Shooting 3rd View.mp4

Video of shooting (Graphic)

From: Felte, James (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Markovich, Matthew (CRT) (6)
Cc: Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{)X ()]

Subject: RE: Today



From: Felte, James (CRT (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Sent: 4/14/2021 3:00:31 PM _

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT
; Mastropasqua, Kristina

CcC:
Mitchell, Kendall M. (PAD)

Subject: RE: Ashli Babbit PR
That’s fine by me.
Jim

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO)
Cc: Moossy, Robert (CRT) <Robert.Moossy@usdoj.gov>; Mody, Saeed (CRT) (b) (6) Mitchell, Kendall
M. (PAO) ; Felte, James (CRT) (6)

Subject: Re: Ashli Babbit PR

Adding, Jim.

Saeed

On Apr 14, 2021, at 10:48 AM, Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) (b) (6)

wrote:



Duplicative Material




From: Felte, James (CRT (b) (6)

(b) (6)
Sent: 4/13/2021 1:56:16 PM
To: Moossy, Robert (CRT)
(b) (6)
cc: Fitzoerald. Paige (CRIVAONNASD)

(b) (6) Mody, Saeed (CRT)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
Subject: McEntee -- Press Statement
Attachments: mcentee-press statement-{{o}[(SYNel-IM @124}

Robert,

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Jim

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:35 PM

To: Felte, James (CRT) [(S)X (&)} Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) (DX : Songer, Michael
(&:39l(b) (6)

Subject: FW: McEntee -- Press Statement
Jim,
DC USAO wants to issue a press release on the 1/6 shooting by Wednesday. Do we know if FO needs to review anything?

(b)(5) per EOUSA

(b) (5)
Thanks,

Saeed

From: DIEEEEESEEN (USADC)

Sent: Monday, April 12,2021 11:12 AM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT}M
Subject: McEntee -- Pr




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




From: Felte, James (CRT} (6)
(b) (6)
Sent: 2/2/2021 7:30:37 PM
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT) [{o)N(ED!
(b) (6)
cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT){()N )]
(b) (6)
RE: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during
insurrection - CNNPolitics

Subject:

Thanks Saeed. That’s good to know.
Jim

From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:19 PM

To: Felte, James (CRT){{)K{E))
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) (6)
Subject: RE: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during

insurrection - CNNPolitics

(0)(3), (B)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5)

(0)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5)

From: Felte, James (CRT)

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:54 AM
To: Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{sJX(3)]
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during
insurrection - CNNPolitics

Thanks Saeed.

On Feb 2, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{SJX(E)]

(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT: (b)(5) per EOUSA
(b)(9), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA




(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA




(b)(5), (b)(7)(c) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

From: Felte, James (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:24 AM

To: Mody, Saeed (CRT)[{)X(S)]
Cc: Fitzgerald, Paige (CRT) (b) (6)
Subject: Fwd: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer accused of killing pro-

Trump rioter during insurrection - CNNPolitics

(b)(9) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moossy, Robert (CRT)" ({JN{S)]
Date: February 1, 2021 at 9:19:32 PM EST

ro: el sames (i1 (NG N
Subject: Fwd: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police officer

accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during insurrection - CNNPolitics
Let’s discuss tomorrow.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Moossy (b) (6)
Date: February 1, 2021 at 8:49:06 PM EST
To: "Moossy, Robert (CRT)" [((DKE)
Subject: Investigators recommend no charges for US Capitol Police
officer accused of killing pro-Trump rioter during insurrection -
CNNPolitics

https://www.cnn.com,;2021/02/01/politics/us-capitol-police-shooting-
insurrection/index_html



https://www.cnn.com/2021/02/01/politics/us-capitol-police-shooting

From: Felte mes CRT (b) (6)

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: 1100 update
Thanks (SAREEaR

From: {NSD)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:58 AM
RS aEey (D) (6) per CRT Felte, James (CRT) [N @)

Subject: 1100 update

Mavyor’s press conference is scheduled for 1100 today. The FBI and other federal agencies have declined to participate.

(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

DC Metro system reported 40,000 riders yesterday. Ridership is down today- approximately 17,000 which is on track
with the numbers from last week

(b)(7)(c), (b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

The National Capital Police- their command post remains open. Repairs are ongoing within the capitol. They will be
adding concrete barriers to surround the Capitol’s perimeter.

(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

(0)(7)(E) per CRT. (b)(5) per EOUSA. (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(0)(7)(E) per CRT. (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(7)(E) per CRT:; (b)(5) per EOUSA: (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA.; (b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(7)(c), (b)(7)E) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA




Acting Chief of Counterterrorism
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

7HC) per EOUSA

[0){E] per CRT; (BNTHC), (DTN per EC

Acting Chief of Counterterrorism
National Security Division

[J.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

(BMEB). (BY7HC) per EOUSA




From: Felte mes CRT) [()X(5D]

(b
Sent: 1/7/2021 10:10:11 PM
Mody, Saeed (CRT (b) (6)

(b

RE: Today

Subject:

Got it. Thanks Saeed.
From: Mody, Saeed (CRT)

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:40 PM

Subject: Re: Today

(b)(5) per CRT; (b)(5) per EOUSA

Saeed

OnJan 7, 2021, at 10:46 AM, Felte, James (CRT) (b) (6) wrote:

Thanks Rl | know myself and Saeed would be interested in seeing it.

Really appreciate it.

Jim



From: el b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: 4/13/2021 4:24:45 PM
To: Moossy, Robert (CRT (b) (6)

(b) (6)
Subject: RE: (b)(5) per CRT

Thanks, Robert.

From: Moossy, Robert (CRT) (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:47 AM
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) : Ruisan

: im (0AG) [{)K(E))

Cc: Karlan, Pamela{CRT} (6) ; Payton, Rayshon (OLA)
Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) [{s)X(5))

Subject: (b)(5) per CRT

Team,

el (b)(5) per EOUSA

(b)(5) per EOU

The proposed press release, to be issued by the USAO is below. [{)[)J IS @=O8ITA
di‘ld it’s a USAO document, we don’t have anything to add.

(0)(5) per EOUSA




(b)(5) per EOUSA




From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO)
Sent: 4/14/2021 2:01:44 PM
To: Moossy, Robert

Subject: 38 (b)(5) per CRT
(b)(5) per EOUSA

But | think[[YE)

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs

Deiartment of Justice

From: Moossy, Robert (CRT) (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO)[{s)X(S)]

Subject: RE: [(JIF:L 4138

(b) (5) (b)(5) per EOUSA
.

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) (b) (6)
Subject: RE: [(EF:Ed¢:38

Robert, | might have misunderstood.

(b) (5)

Kristina Mastropasqua
Office of Public Affairs

Deﬁartment of Justice



From: Daukas, John (CRT (b) (6)

Sent: 021 5:38:59 PM

To: Moossy, Robert (CRT (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Capitol Hill Deat

Thanks. Would it help for me to be on the call? If not, | am happy to hear from you instead.

John B. Daukas
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, DC 20530

From: Moossy, Robert (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Daukas, John (CRT) [((SXE)

Subject: RE: Capitol Hill Death

I’'m getting briefed today at 2 on anything we are doing on the incident overall, so will report
back.

From: Daukas, John (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Moossy, Robert (CRT) [(JX()

Subject: Capitol Hill Death
Robert:

There are news reports indicating CRT and USAQ DC are investigating the death of the woman who was killed by Capitol
Police. Is that so?

Thanks

John B. Daukas
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, DC 20530
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